



Alexandr M.

Senior Android developer



Professional summary

Senior Android developer with 7+ years of hands-on experience in projects of various levels and terms of development. The technology stack includes Java and Kotlin as the main programming languages. Can work both in a team and independently. Likes to keep up with modern technologies.

Education

Polotsk State University. Qualification awarded: Degree in Computer Machines and Networks.

Industries

Telecom, FinTech, Multimedia, Enterprise

Technologies and tools

- Java, Kotlin
- Android SDK
- RxJava, Retrofit, Dagger, Leanback Library, Gson, Android Support Library, Moxy, Cicerone, ExoPlayer
- SQLite, Room
- JSON, Adapter Delegates, Google Play Services
- XML
- Mockito, Espresso
- Git
- Android Clean Architecture

PROJECTS

App for telephone operator

Duration: 11.2018 – till now

An application for one of the leading Russian long-distance telephone operator. The operator acts as a “telecom operator” in all regions of Russia, uniting all networks of local public operators into a single national network for long-distance communications. We have developed a system of terminals for sellers with the ability to track sales, payments of various services and goods.

Team

15 specialists

Position

Senior Android developer

Responsibilities

- Development and support of apps for mobile devices (tablets and smartphones)
- Writing unit tests
- Development and support of Android TV apps
- Stabilization

Technologies and tools

- Java, Kotlin, Retrofit, RxJava, Dagger, Leanback library, Mockito, NYTimes / Store, Adapter Delegates, Android Clean Architecture

IPTV and VOD app

Duration: 06.2017 – 10.2018

The company provides the widest possible range of video content for viewers: Russian and foreign films, classic hits and the latest novelties, serials, as well as thousands of cartoons and programs. Users can watch the content at a variety of devices, always in excellent quality and legally.

Team

8 specialists

Position

Android developer

Responsibilities

- Worked with multiple fragments
- Implemented new features
- Stabilization

Technologies and tools

- Android SDK, RxJava, Retrofit, Gson

Online broadcasting

Duration: 11.2015 – 05.2017

A service provides an opportunity to watch popular TV channels. This is a new format for online broadcasting of TV channels available in one service on any devices, computers, tablets, smartphones.

Team

12 specialists

Position

Android developer

Responsibilities

- Developed UI and functional features
- Communication with a Customer
- Stabilization

Technologies and tools

- Android SDK, Android Support Library v.4, AndroidAnnotations, Gson, ORMLite, ActionBarSherlock, Google Play Services

Management system

Duration: 03.2014 – 10.2015

A company is a manufacturer of doors, automation systems, loading, and unloading equipment. The program we have developed is designed to calculate the specification, formation of routings products produced by the company.

Team

14 specialists

Position

Android developer

Responsibilities

- Implemented new features
- Identified and eliminated performance bottlenecks
- Created technical documentation for reference and reporting
- Stabilization

Technologies and tools

- Java, Android SDK, SQLite

Entertainment portal

Duration: 02.2013 – 02.2014

One of the entertainment portals of the Russian Internet, Zoomby, has collected films, serials, cartoons, telecasts, news, and much more. Online and without registration users of this site will be able to watch videos on different devices, whether it is a computer or a tablet.

Team

3 specialists

Position

Android developer

Responsibilities

- Implemented new features
- Identified and eliminated performance bottlenecks
- Created technical documentation for reference and reporting
- Stabilization

Technologies and tools

- Java, Android SDK, SQLite, JSON, XML